

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE RULES COMMITTEE
OF THE LIBERTARIAN PARTY OF NEW YORK
HELD ON TUESDAY, JUNE 29, 2021 ON THE ZOOM MEETING APP**

MEMBERS PRESENT

Paul Grindle, Chair
Andrew Kolstee, Secretary
William Cody Anderson
Mark Braiman
Pietro Geraci
Mark Glogowski
Lora Newell
Christopher Olenski

MEMBERS ABSENT

Gary Popkin

The meeting was called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Paul Grindle, Chair.

Motion by William Cody Anderson to **waive reading and approve the minutes of the June 1, 2021 and June 15, 2021 meetings of the Rules Committee** was seconded by Andrew Kolstee and passed by voice vote.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **recommend Proposal BO, Proposal BP, Proposal BQ, Proposal BR, Proposal BS, Proposal BT, Proposal BV, Proposal BW, Proposal BZ, Proposal CA, Proposal CB, Proposal CD, and Proposal CG to the State Committee for adoption as amendments to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** was seconded by William Cody Anderson and debated. Motion by Mark Glogowski to **amend the motion to strike Proposal BO from the motion** was seconded by Andrew Kolstee and passed by voice vote. Motion by Pietro Geraci to **amend the motion to strike Proposal CG from the motion** was seconded by William Cody Anderson and passed by voice vote. Motion by Mark Glogowski to **amend the motion to strike Proposal BP from the motion** was seconded by William Cody Anderson and passed by voice vote. The original motion to **recommend Proposal BQ, Proposal BR, Proposal BS, Proposal BT, Proposal BV, Proposal BW, Proposal BZ, Proposal CA, Proposal CB, and Proposal CD to the State Committee for adoption as amendments to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** passed by voice vote as amended.

Andrew Kolstee raised a point of order that the motions to amend were motions to divide in according with Robert's Rules of Order. The Chair ruled that the motions were motions to amend and not motions to divide. Andrew Kolstee **challenged the ruling of the Chair**, which was seconded by Christopher Olenski. **The Chair's ruling was sustained** by voice vote.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **consider Proposal BO, Proposal BP, and Proposal CG as the next order of business** was withdrawn.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **consider Proposal BO, Proposal BP, and Proposal CG followed by the remaining proposals in order** was seconded by Mark Braiman and passed by voice vote.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **recommend Proposal BO to the State Committee for adoption as an amendment to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** was seconded by Mark Braiman and debated.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **amend Proposal BO to strike the entirety of Proposal 1 and insert the following text** was seconded by Mark Glogowski and debated and passed by voice vote.

The Libertarian Party is a political party which has as its primary objective the election to public office of individuals who are officially enrolled members of the Libertarian Party and support its principles and objectives as expressed in the Party Platform.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **amend Proposal BO to strike the entirety of Proposal 1 and insert the following text** was seconded by Pietro Geraci and debated and passed by voice vote.

The Libertarian Party is a political party that has as its primary objective the election of enrolled members of the Libertarian Party to public office and support its principles and objectives as expressed in the Party Platform.

Motion by Mark Glogowski to **amend Proposal BO to strike the entirety of Proposal 1 and insert the following text** was seconded by Mark Braiman and passed by voice vote.

The Libertarian Party is a political party that has as its primary objective the election of enrolled members of the Libertarian Party to public office and who support its principles and objectives as expressed in the Party Platform.

Motion by Pietro Geraci to **amend Proposal BO to strike the entirety of Proposal 1 and insert the following text** was seconded by Andrew Kolstee and debated and passed by voice vote.

The Libertarian Party is a political party whose primary objective is the election to public office of enrolled members of the Libertarian Party who support its principles and objectives as expressed in the Party Platform.

The original motion to **recommend Proposal BO to the State Committee for adoption as an amendment to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** passed by voice vote as amended.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **recommend Proposal BP as follows to the State Committee for adoption as an amendment to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** was seconded by Mark Braiman and debated.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **amend Proposal BP as follows to strike the proposed amendments to the proposed Article 9.2.2** was seconded by Mark Glogowski and passed by voice vote. The original motion to **recommend Proposal BP to the State Committee for adoption as an amendment to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** passed by voice vote as amended.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **recommend Proposal CG to the State Committee for adoption as an amendment to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** was seconded by Mark Glogowski and passed by voice vote.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **recommend Proposal BN to the State Committee for adoption as an amendment to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** was seconded by Mark Glogowski, debated, and passed by voice vote.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **recommend Proposal BU to the State Committee for adoption as an amendment to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** was seconded by Pietro Geraci and debated. Motion by Mark Glogowski to **amend Proposal BU to strike "except in cases of changes to spelling, and grammar in which case the meaning of the text does not change" and insert "except in cases of changes to spelling, grammar, and punctuation provided such changes do not change the meaning of the context and do not cause an objection by anyone"** failed due to lack of a second. Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **postpone the consideration of Proposal BU to the next meeting of the Rules Committee held after the July 18, 2021 meeting of the State Committee** was seconded by Lora Newell and passed by voice vote.

Motion by Mark Glogowski to **recommend the proposed amendments to Article 6.2 of Proposal BX to the State Committee for adoption as an amendment to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** was seconded by Mark Braiman and failed by voice vote.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **recommend the State Committee constitute a special committee to address electing a State Committee when a primary cannot be held** was seconded by Mark Braiman, debated, and passed by voice vote.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **amend the agenda to extend the time of adjournment to 9:40 p.m.** was seconded by Mark Glogowski and passed by voice vote.

Motion by Mark Braiman to **recommend Proposal CF to the State Committee for adoption as an amendment to the Rules of the Libertarian Party** was seconded by Mark Glogowski, debated, and passed by voice vote.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **amend the agenda to extend the time of adjournment to 9:45 p.m.** was seconded by Pietro Geraci and passed 4-3 after a roll call vote, with Pietro Geraci, Mark Glogowski, Paul Grindle, and Andrew Kolstee voting in favor and William Cody Anderson, Mark Braiman, and Lora Newell voting against.

Motion by Mark Glogowski to **amend Proposal CF to strike “This Article Number is reserved for future use, providing for investigation and resolution of internal disputes between Party Members” and insert “This article number is reserved for future use.”** was seconded by Andrew Kolstee, and debated.

Motion by Andrew Kolstee to **amend the agenda to extend the time of adjournment to 9:50 p.m.** was seconded by Mark Glogowski and passed by voice vote.

The original motion to **amend Proposal CF to strike “This Article Number is reserved for future use, providing for investigation and resolution of internal disputes between Party Members” and insert “This article number is reserved for future use.”** Failed 4-2 after a roll called vote, with Mark Glogowski and Andrew Kolstee voting in favor, William Cody Anderson, Mark Braiman, Lora Newell, and Christopher Olenski voting against, and Pietro Geraci abstaining.

Motion by Lora Newell to **adjourn** was seconded by William Cody Anderson and passed by voice vote.

The meeting was **adjourned** at 9:48 p.m.

Andrew Martin Kolstee,
Secretary

Exhibit 1 (page 1 of 9)

LPNY RULES COMMITTEE WORKING FILE B (06/29/2021)

This document was used by the Rules Committee during their discussions on amendments to the Rules of the Libertarian Party for preparation of the final Rules Committee report for the State Committee meeting of July 18, 2021.

SUMMARY

Substantial changes in bold.

- **BN - Change EC Notice of Meetings from 7 to 5 days**
- BO - striking unnecessary numbering
- BP - clarifications and cleanup of language in elections article
- BQ - grammar
- BR - capitalization
- BS - grammar
- BT - style / grammar
- **BU - Allow spelling/grammar changes as a whole to Platform**
- BV - grammar
- BW - grammar
- **BX (from survey - Donoyan) - provision for 10 State Committee At-Large Members**
- **BY (from survey - Donnelly) - require only 1 in-person meeting per year instead of 2**
- BZ (from survey - Carr) - grammar
- CA (from survey - Lyon) - grammar
- CB (from survey - Donnelly) - grammar
- **CC (from survey - Donnelly) - require platform to be on agenda once instead of twice per year.**
- CD - clarification in amendment process
- **CE - provision if Judicial Committee members is less than a quorum**
- **CF - striking Article 10 on Judicial Committee**
- CG - fixing number issues in Proposal 2

Exhibit 1 (page 2 of 9)

PROPOSAL BN (to amend Proposal 5) - PASSED
BY ANDREW KOLSTEE (after conversation with Cody Anderson)
Notice of EC meetings (pink)

~~6.11.4.~~ 8.5. NOTIFICATION

~~6.11.4.1.~~ 8.5.1. For meetings of the full State Committee, ~~A~~ a notice of ~~s~~Seven calendar days ~~notice~~ shall be given. For meetings of the Executive Committee, a notice of five calendar days shall be given. A waiver of notice whether signed before or after a meeting, or attendance without protesting a lack of notice, shall preclude any objection on this ground.

PROPOSAL BO (to amend Proposal 1) - PASSED
BY ANDREW KOLSTEE
Strike 4.1

Strike “4.1.” in Article 4 as the proposal eliminated most of it, making section numbers unnecessary.

===AMENDMENT 1 - PASSED 6/29/2021===

The Libertarian Party is a political party which has as its primary objective the election to public office of individuals who are officially enrolled members of the Libertarian Party and support its principles and objectives as expressed in the Party Platform.

===AMENDMENT 2 - PASSED 6/29/2021===

The Libertarian Party is a political party ~~which that~~ has as its primary objective the election of **enrolled members of the Libertarian Party** to public office of ~~individuals who are officially enrolled members of the Libertarian Party~~ and support its principles and objectives as expressed in the Party Platform.

===AMENDMENT 3 - PASSED 6/29/2021===

The Libertarian Party is a political party ~~which that~~ has as its primary objective the election of **enrolled members of the Libertarian Party** to public office of ~~individuals who are officially enrolled members of the Libertarian Party~~ and **who** support its principles and objectives as expressed in the Party Platform.

===AMENDMENT 4 (REPLACE WITH THIS TEXT) - PASSED 6/29/2021===

The Libertarian Party is a political party whose primary objective is the election to public office of enrolled members of the Libertarian Party who support its principles and objectives as expressed in the Party Platform.

Exhibit 1 (page 3 of 9)

PROPOSAL BP (to amend Proposal 11) - PASSED (as amended)

BY ANDREW KOLSTEE

Spelling error / fix wording (pink)

~~9.2.2. SUBMISSION OF NOMINATIONS FROM THE FLOOR DURING THE MEETING:~~

~~Subsequent nominations may be made from the floor during the meeting prior to the election to fill any vacancy. The Chair shall request that each nominee confirm that they are qualified to fill the vacancy and accept the nomination in order to be entered into nomination to fill the vacancy they seek.~~

9.3.4. **ORDER OF ELECTIONS.** Elections of each party office shall be held individually in the following order, if such election is ~~approved~~ **required** by the agenda: **Members of Vacancies** on the State Committee, Chair, 1st Vice-Chair, 2nd Vice-Chair, Secretary, Treasurer, and Members-At-Large of the Executive Committee.

9.3.5.1. **SUBSEQUENT ROUNDS OF VOTING.** In the subsequent round of voting, the candidate that received the lowest number of votes in the previous round shall be removed from the ballot. If there was a tie for the smallest number of votes, no candidate shall be removed from the ballot. Subsequently ~~ty~~ rounds of voting shall be conducted until the party office is filled.

9.4. **SEATING OF NEW MEMBERS ON THE STATE COMMITTEE.** Members of the Libertarian Party chosen to fill vacancies on the State Committee shall not be allowed to participate in the meeting until acceptance of the quorum report of the Secretary by the State Committee, ~~scheduled to occur after the filling of vacancies on the State Committee;~~ and in particular may not nominate, speak, or vote in any contested election for filling additional vacancies.

PROPOSAL BQ (to amend Proposal 20) - PASSED

BY ANDREW KOLSTEE

Grammar in the last sentence ("that shall" → "to")

11.2.3. **HEARINGS.** Hearings approved in Article 11.2.1 and Article 11.2.2. shall be ~~held~~ initiated within thirty (30) days upon approval and may be held by teleconference. If a hearing is not ~~held~~ initiated within thirty (30) days, the matter is dismissed without prejudice, and any new hearing requires a new request as provided in Article 11.2.1. The individuals subject to removal or the officers of the County Organization subject to revocation shall be notified of the hearing within ten (10) days after approval of the hearing. In the case of a hearing to revoke the affiliation of a County Affiliate due to the abandonment of all officer positions, the individuals ~~that shall~~ **to** be notified shall be the most recent to hold each officer position.

PROPOSAL BR (to amend Proposal 14) - PASSED

BY ANDREW KOLSTEE

Capitalization

Article 19. Parliamentary Authority

Robert's Rules of Order (12th edition) shall govern all meetings of the State Committee and Executive Committee in so far as they are applicable and not inconsistent with these ~~r~~**R**ules.

Exhibit 1 (page 4 of 9)

PROPOSAL BS (to amend Proposal 5) - PASSED

BY ANDREW KOLSTEE

Strike comma and insert "shall"

~~6.11.2~~ 8.3. **OTHER MEETINGS.** The State Committee shall meet in person or by teleconference at least quarterly, with two (2) meetings to be held in person per year, excepting *force majeure*. In even numbered years, an early convention to nominate statewide candidates; and an in-person organization ~~at~~ meeting in September **shall** fulfill the in-person meeting requirement. Meetings held in person must be held within the State of New York.

PROPOSAL BT (to amend Proposal 14) - PASSED

BY ANDREW KOLSTEE

Capitalize title, write numbers out, reword language

14.4.4. ~~Notification Requirements:~~ **NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS.** Any interested non-Libertarian Candidates must notify a recognized county organization or constituted county committee chair at least **seven (7)** days prior to the start of the petitioning period to be considered for authorization. Once notified of the interested candidate, the county chair must notify, within **three (3)** days, the **Secretary of the sState eCommittee** ~~secretary~~ and the other county organization chairs or county committee chairs ~~who's~~ **whose** county is wholly or in part contained within the geographical boundaries of the office of the interested candidate.

PROPOSAL BU (to amend Proposal 25) - POSTPONED

BY ANDREW KOLSTEE

Capitalize title, write numbers out, reword language

~~16.1~~ 16.2. Any amendment, addition, or deletion to the ~~platform~~ **Platform** shall be considered separately; ~~plank by plank except in cases of changes to spelling, and grammar in which case the meaning of the text does not change. No more than one plank shall be considered in the same motion.~~ Any such amendment must be approved by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the State Committee members.

====AMENDMENT====

~~16.1~~ 16.2. Any amendment, addition, or deletion to the ~~platform~~ **Platform** shall be considered separately; ~~plank by plank except in cases of changes to spelling, grammar, and punctuation provided such changes do not change the meaning of the context and do not cause an objection by anyone. No more than one plank shall be considered in the same motion.~~ Any such amendment must be approved by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the State Committee members.

PROPOSAL BV (to amend Proposal 23) - PASSED

BY ANDREW KOLSTEE

Fixing grammar

14.1.3. **OBJECTIONS.** After the approval of a Certificate of Authorization by the Executive Committee, no less than fifty percent (50%) of the members of the State Committee representing the Judicial District containing the office may submit objections by written or electronic means to the Secretary within forty-eight (48) hours after the approval of such Certificate of Authorization. In such a case, ~~there shall be no issuance of~~ a Certificate of Authorization **shall not be issued** unless approved at a meeting of the full State Committee.

Exhibit 1 (page 5 of 9)

PROPOSAL BW (to amend Proposal 14) - PASSED

BY ANDREW KOLSTEE

Fixing grammar: insert “a”

~~6.11.4.4:~~ 8.5.4. The time and place for all meetings of the Libertarian Party of New York shall be publicized in such a manner as to assure timely notice to all interested parties. This notice shall be provided by the Chair or the Chair’s designee.

PROPOSAL BX (to amend Proposal 2) - NOT CONSIDERED

BY GARY DONOYAN

6.2. **MEMBERS.** Members of the State Committee shall be enrolled members in the Libertarian Party and elected in accordance with Article 6.3 of these Rules. ~~If at any time the Libertarian Party is unable to hold a primary election for the purpose of electing a new State Committee, the members of the State Committee shall be elected in accordance with Article 6.4. Members of the State Committee shall also be any enrolled member of the Libertarian Party who fills a vacancy in the State Committee in accordance with these Rules or is elected to the Executive Committee.~~ **If in any even-numbered year the Libertarian Party is ineligible to hold a primary election for the purpose of electing a new State Committee, the representation and manner of election of the State Committee shall be conducted in accordance with Article 6.5. Upon its election, such State Committee shall serve until a new State Committee is duly elected in the succeeding year in accordance with this Article, or until the Libertarian Party becomes eligible to hold such a primary election and a new State Committee is thereby elected.**

6.5. ~~ELECTION OF STATE COMMITTEE~~ OTHER THAN PRIMARY

6.5.2. **REPRESENTATION.** The State Committee shall consist of two representatives from each County Affiliate elected as provided in Article 6.5.3. This appointment shall be provided in writing to the Executive Committee no later than thirty (30) days prior to the ~~convention organization meeting~~ **State Convention** in order to be credentialed to vote at the ~~convention organization meeting~~ **State Convention**. A County Affiliate may designate an Alternate to take the place of a representative if their county is not fully represented at the meeting. **In addition, the State Committee shall also include ten (10) members elected at-large at the State Convention, by the enrolled members of the Libertarian Party present in-person at the State Convention. In the years when a State Convention is held, it shall meet between the first day of January and the 31st day of March.**

PROPOSAL BY (to amend Proposal 7) - NOT CONSIDERED

BY DANIEL DONNELLY

Since COVID-19 all the world has learnt telecommuting. The LPNY need not burden itself and its committeemen with the expense and inconvenience of more than one in person meeting per year.

6.11.2. **OTHER MEETINGS.** ~~The Meetings of the full~~ State Committee shall ~~meet~~ **be held** in person or by teleconference at least quarterly, with ~~two (2)~~ **one (1)** meetings to be held in person per year, excepting *force majeure*. In even numbered years, an early convention to nominate statewide candidates, and an in-person organization ~~at~~ meeting in September fulfill the in-person meeting requirement. Meetings held in person must be held within the State of New York.

Exhibit 1 (page 6 of 9)

PROPOSAL BZ (to amend Proposal 7) - PASSED

BY JAY CARR

Strike "as"

11.2.2. **APPROVAL OF HEARING.** A majority vote ~~at a meeting~~ of the full State Committee shall be required to approve a hearing. Such approval requires the hearing was requested ~~as~~ per Article 11.2.1.

PROPOSAL CA (to amend Proposal 12) - PASSED

BY BRANDON LYON

you might want to change "or dissolve" to "and dissolve" as they would have both powers not one or the other

8.1. **GENERAL.** The State Committee shall have the power to create ~~or~~ ~~and~~ ~~dissolve~~ standing or special committees and ~~to~~ appoint ~~or~~ ~~remove~~ their members and chair. The Chair may create special committees and appoint their members and chair.

PROPOSAL CB (to amend Proposal 21) - PASSED

BY DANIEL DONNELLY

11.4.3 needs to read, "Any failure to convene under Article 14."

~~11.3.11.~~ 11.4.3. Any failure to convene under Article 14 ~~occurs~~.

PROPOSAL CC (to amend Proposal 25) - NOT CONSIDERED

BY DANIEL DONNELLY

Strong objection to 16.4's clause requiring presentment of Amendments to the Platform "at least twice a year." Unnecessary and burdensome. This question should be split, and 16.4 should read, "Amendments to the Platform may be placed on the Agenda of the full State Committee no more than once per year."

~~16.3.~~ 16.4. Amendments to the Platform shall be placed on the agenda of the full State Committee at least ~~twice~~ ~~once~~ per year.

PROPOSAL CD (to amend Proposal 26) - PASSED

BY ANDREW KOLSTEE (based on a suggestion from Gary Donoyan)

Donoyan: Strong objection to 16.4's clause requiring presentment of Amendments to the Platform "at least twice a year." Unnecessary and burdensome. This question should be split, and 16.4 should read, "Amendments to the Platform may be placed on the Agenda of the full State Committee no more than once per year."

20.2.1. **CONSIDERATION OF AMENDMENTS BY THE RULES COMMITTEE.** At the meeting in which the submitted amendments shall be voted upon, the Rules Committee may, prior to the consideration of any other amendment, present the committee's report that includes any recommended amendments to the Party Rules. This report may include any motion to adopt amendments recommended by the Rules Committee, in part or in whole. Any motion to divide such motion or substitute an alternative amendment shall be in order, ~~as long as such alternative was distributed in accordance with Election Law 2-114.~~

Exhibit 1 (page 7 of 9)

**PROPOSAL CE (a new proposal) - NOT CONSIDERED
BY PAUL GRINDLE**

Note by Kolstee: Just adding this here as it was brought up in Discord, with rewording.

10.7. Should the Judicial Committee contain less than a quorum of members due to resignation, removal, or an inability to elect a sufficient number of members at a meeting of the full State Committee, the Judicial Committee shall remain dormant until sufficient members are elected to maintain quorum.

Exhibit 1 (page 8 of 9)

PROPOSAL CF (a new proposal) - PASSED BY MARK BRAIMAN

Article 10. ~~Judicial Committee~~

[Entire text deleted July 18, 2021. This Article Number is reserved for future use, providing for investigation and resolution of internal disputes between Party Members]

====AMENDMENT: FAILS====

[Entire text deleted July 18, 2021. This article number is reserved for future use; providing for investigation and resolution of internal disputes between Party Members.]

~~10.1. ORGANIZATION.~~ The purpose of the Judicial Committee is to adjudicate disputes within the Libertarian Party and hear appeals of disciplinary decisions.

~~10.1.1. COMPOSITION.~~ The Judicial Committee shall be composed of nine (9) members elected by the State Committee at the first meeting of the full State Committee following the organization meeting for a term of two (2) years. Each member must receive at least two-thirds (2/3) of the vote to be elected.

~~10.1.2. ELIGIBILITY.~~ Members of the Judicial Committee must be enrolled Libertarians who are not members of the Executive Committee.

~~10.1.3. OFFICERS.~~ The members of the Judicial Committee present at the first meeting of the State Committee subsequent to its election shall meet to elect a Chair, a Vice-Chair, and a Secretary.

~~10.2. MEETINGS:~~

~~10.2.1.~~ Meetings may be called by the State Committee for the purpose of conducting a hearing as described in Article 12.

~~10.2.2.~~ Meetings may also be called for the purpose of issuing an opinion on a matter in dispute, by the Executive Committee or by a petition declaring the issue in dispute signed by at least twenty-five percent (25%) of the State Committee submitted to the Secretary or Chair of the Judicial Committee; the Chair of the Judicial Committee shall set the hour and location of any such meeting, which shall be held within thirty (30) days and may be held by teleconference, and the Secretary shall issue to the members the call of the meeting at least five (5) days in advance.

~~10.3. QUORUM.~~ Quorum shall consist of five (5) members.

~~10.4. VOTING.~~ The votes of the members of the Judicial Committee shall count equally. Opinions, dissents and concurrences issued by the Judicial Committee shall be signed by the members who support them.

~~10.5. VACANCIES.~~ Vacancies on the Judicial Committee shall be filled by the State Committee. In the event that the Chair is not present or otherwise relinquishes the chair at a meeting, the Vice-Chair of the Judicial Committee shall preside. If neither the Chair nor the Vice-Chair is available, the Secretary shall preside. If neither the Chair nor the Vice-Chair nor the Secretary is available, the members present shall select a chair pro tem to preside.

~~10.6. REMOVAL OF MEMBERS.~~ Members of the Judicial Committee may be removed as outlined in the provisions of Article 12 by the full State Committee.

Exhibit 1 (page 9 of 9)

PROPOSAL CG (to fix Proposal 2) - PASSED
BY ANDREW KOLSTEE
Fixing numbering issues in Proposal 2

REMOVE: ~~6.5.~~ 6.4. ELECTION OTHER THAN PRIMARY

CHANGE: 6.5. ELECTION ~~OF STATE COMMITTEE~~ OTHER THAN PRIMARY
TO: ~~6.5.~~ 6.4. ELECTION ~~OF STATE COMMITTEE~~ OTHER THAN PRIMARY

CHANGE: 6.5.2. REPRESENTATION. ...
TO: ~~6.5.2.~~ 6.4.2. REPRESENTATION. ...

CHANGE: 6.5.3. SELECTION OF REPRESENTATIVES. ...
TO: ~~6.5.3.~~ 6.4.3. SELECTION OF REPRESENTATIVES. ...

CHANGE: 6.6. OFFICERS. ...
TO: ~~6.6.~~ 6.5. OFFICERS. ...